LF012809-25

Paul Mwie

From: Green Jason

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 3:55 PM

To: Paul Maggie

Ce: Preston Jim

Subject: FW: South Dakota Lions Foundation drawing..
Maggie:

Please add this item to your next Legal and Finance Agenda. Thanks!

Jason

From: Preston Jim

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 3:51 PM

To: Green Jasaon

Subject: FW: South Dakota Lions Foundation drawing...

Raffle agenda item.

————— Original Message--—---

From: MJ Knobe [mailto:execdir@sdlions.org]
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 12:49 PM

To; Preston Jim

Cc: Delmer Hofer

Subject: South Dakota Lions Foundation drawing...

Mr. James Preston, Finance Officer, Rapid City, SD

Dear Mi. Preston,

This 1s to notify your office the South Dakota Lions Foundation, a 501(c)(3), is planning a statewide drawing for the purpose of
raising funds for operation of state-wide screening and educational services. The screemings and educational materials for vision
and hearing are offered free of charge to South Dakota citizens. Lions Club members and local professionals volunteer time and

skills.

We ate offering a chance {o win five flat screen TV’s of various sizes. Qur cost 15 $4,015.

The drawing will be held in conjunction with the State Lions Convention Feb. 14, 2009 1n Rapid City.
If you need any more information, please contact our office .

Thank you and we look forwaid to spending time in your great city!

Sincerely,



"
-

Lion MJ Knobe

Ce: PDG Delmer Hofer, SDLF President

MIKnobe, Executive Director
South Dakeota Lions Foundation
800 N. West Ave,

Sioux Falls, SD 57104
605.338.0551

1.888.735.4667

605.338.2392 FAX

www.sdlions.org
execdir@sdlions.org




